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y Williams To: peddington@cato org Cc: Date: April 4 2022 at 2:02 PM
Subject: R
From: Shelly

*CAUTION: External Email*

Patrick I do  not have a completion dat we have just returned to the office and catching up on about 2 years
with of work.  I can tell you that the non-classified FOIA will be processed before the classified since we
process it on site but our classified collections will be returning to DC for processing all FOIA and MDR
requests.  This should happen some time this year but again things are on catch up mode.each folder you
requested is about 50 pages.  You can drop me an email anytime to check on the progress of your requests.
Sincerely,

Shelly Williams
Reagan Library
Archivist/FOIA Coordinator
phone: 805-577-4012
email: shelly.williams@nara.gov

On Mon, Apr 4, 2022 at 10:51 AM Patrick Eddington <PEddington@cato.org> wrote:

close

Shelly,

Thanks for the update. Can you provide 1) an estimated page count and 2) an estimated completion date for my
request?

With thanks,

Pat

Patrick G. Eddington
Senior Fellow
Cato Institute
5106 Southampton Drive
Annandale, VA 22003
peddington@cato.org
571-215-3468 (cell)
https://www.cato.org/people/patrick-g-eddington

From: Shelly Williams <shelly.williams@nara.gov>
Date: April 4, 2022 at 1:45:42 PM
To: peddington@cato.org <peddington@cato.org>
Subject: 
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*CAUTION: External Email*

 

Patrick please find attached your initial response letter.  It was necessary your request
into a non-classified and a classified request.  This letter covers both.
Sincerely,

Shelly Williams
Reagan Library
Archivist/FOIA Coordinator
phone: 805-577-4012
email: shelly.williams@nara.gov
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